
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

November 22, 2023 
 

 
TO ALL HOLDERS OF SOLICITATION DOCUMENTS FOR: 

Invitation for Bids No.  IFB24-35 
IFB Name: El Vado Fiber Optic Line Install Project  

 
Addendum No. 1 

 
This Addendum No. 1 forms a part of the Solicitation Documents and modifies, as noted below, 
the original Solicitation Documents identified above. This Addendum as well as all documentation 
associated with it shall be made available at the following link: 
 
https://losalamosnm.egnyte.com/fl/5E3kjLN2xH 
 
This Addendum provides the following information as well as questions received and the 
County’s answers to all potential Bidders: 
 

1. Agenda and Attendance Sheet from the Pre-Bid Conference held on November 15, 2023, 
2023 is attached for reference, Attachment A.  
 

2. Question:  Is the 100’ slack span the maximum?  
Answer: Install new guy wire on wood pole atop cliff since the span is greater than 

100’.  Refer to Sheet E-403.  
 

3. Question: Should the fiber optic line be Sheathed or Non-Sheathed?  
Answer: The fiber optic line shall be Non-Sheathed.  

 
4. Question: Are Com extension arms required? 

Answer:  No, secure fiber optic cable to pole with manufacturer’s approved cable 
clamp. 

 
5. Question: Which Pole, Left or Right, (H Pole looking towards El Vado Hydroelectric 

Plant) shall Contractor install new fiber optic line? Does the opposite pole 
need extra Guy Wire?  
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Answer: Whichever pole is easiest for Contractor to install new fiber optic line. No, it 
does not need extra Guy Wire.  

 
6. Question:  Will each transition from overhead to underground require a hand hold box? 

Answer:  Yes, please refer to Sheet E-500, Detail D8.  Additionally, the Add Alternate 
will require two (2) additional pull boxes.  

 
7. Question: Who sets additional poles? 

Answer:  Awarded contractor will be responsible for the setting of any additional poles.  
 
All other provisions of the Solicitation Documents shall remain unchanged.  This Addendum No. 
1 is hereby made a part of the Solicitation Documents to the same extent as those provisions 
contained in the original documents and all itemized listings thereof.  
 
Each Bidder is requested to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 1 with the Bid Forms. 
 
I hereby acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No.1. 
 
              
Signed      Print Name    Date 
 
              
Title      Company 
 
 



AGENDA 
Mandatory Pre-Proposal Meeting  

Wednesday, November 15, 2023 10:00 AM, El Vado Hydroelectric Plant 
 
1. Proposals due 2:00 p.m. Mountain Time, Tuesday, December 5, 2023 (Paper or .PDF by email).  See Page 6 & 7 of IFB 

for instructions. 
 

2. THE FOLLOWING DOCUMENTS ARE REQUIRED AS A COMPONENT OF IFB RESPONSE: 
 

1. Copy of Bidder’s State of New Mexico Contractor’s License(s) with proper classifications.  

2. Bid Form (Section 1.5.1)  

3. Alternatives and Allowances, if applicable (Section 1.5.2)  

4. List of Subcontractors (Section 1.5.3).  

5. Bid Bond (Section 1.5.4)  

6. Campaign Contribution Form (Section 1.5.5)  

7. Certification – Debarment, Suspension, and other Responsibility Matters (Section 1.5.6) 

8. Permanent Main Office Address of Company (Section 1.5.7) – Note requirement to provide a Certificate of Good 

Standing and Compliance from the New Mexico Secretary of State, if incorporated.  

9. Authorization for Verification of Information (Section 1.5.8)  

10. Provide proof of online registration and payment of $400.00 for Certificate of Contractors Registration (Section 

1.5.9) with New Mexico Department of Workforce Solutions. 

 

3. Questions & clarifications to Lucas Montoya, at lucas.montoya@lacnm.us; (505) 709-7300.  For procurement 
process information, contact Carmela Salazar, Senior Buyer at carmela.salazar@lacnm.us; (505) 662-8056. 
 

4. Schedule:  
a. Advertise Invitation for Bids   November 7, 2023 
b. Mandatory Pre-Proposal Meeting  November 15, 2023  
c. Proposals Due    December 5, 2023 
d. Utility Board Award    January 17, 2024 
e. County Council Award   January 30, 2024 
f. Notice of Award    January 31, 2024 
g. Project Completion   September 1, 2024 
 

5. 3.3.2 Wage Rate Information.  Must be registered with NM Workforce Solutions.  Licensed contractor in NM.  
Submit weekly certified payroll to LAC. 

 
6. Two NMDOT road crossings.  Contractor is responsible for preparing traffic control plan acceptable to NMDOT.  

Contractor responsible for posting an insurance certificate with NMDOT and apply for a work permit in NMDOT 
ROW.  LAC will complete the utility application form and Contractor/LAC combine efforts to submit insurance, 
permit application, work permit and traffic control plan. 




